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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON PROPOSED PROJECT
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
RELATING THERETO

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing pursuant to Section 859-a(2) of the General
Municipal Law of the State of New York (the “Act”) will be held by Albany County Industrial
Development Agency (the “Agency”) on the 3rd day of November, 2021 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., local time,
at the Coeymans Town Hall located at 18 Russell Road in the Town of Coeymans, Albany County, New
York in connection with the following matters:

CHPE LLC, a New York State limited liability company (the “Company”), has submitted an
application (as amended, the “Application”) to the Agency, a copy of which Application is on file at the
office of the Agency, which Application requested that the Agency consider undertaking a project (the
“Project”) for the benefit of the Company, said Project consisting of the following: (A) (1) the acquisition
of an interest in the Company’s interest in certain parcels of land located in the Towns of Guilderland,
New Scotland, Bethlehem, and Coeymans, and the Villages of Voorheesville and Ravena, Albany County,
New York (collectively, the “Land”), (2) the acquisition and installation of two five-inch diameter high-
voltage direct current (“HVDC”) transmission cables and the acquisition and installation of inverters and
related equipment for a potential converter station to be located in the Town of New Scotland (the “New
Scotland Converter Station”) and associated substation and interconnection equipment (collectively, the
“Equipment”), and (3) the construction, installation and equipping on or under the Land of a fully-buried,
up to 1,250-megawatt (“MW”) HVDC electric transmission line and related infrastructure and the
construction, installation and equipping on the Land of the New Scotland Converter Station and associated
substation and interconnection facilities (collectively, the “Improvements™) (the Land, the Equipment and
the Improvements hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Project Facility™), all of the foregoing to be
used and operated by the Company as a portion of an electric transmission line from the U.S.-Canada
border to New York City; (B) the granting of certain “financial assistance” (within the meaning of
Section 854(14) of the Act) with respect to the foregoing, including potential exemptions from certain
sales and use taxes, real property taxes, real estate transfer taxes and mortgage recording taxes
(collectively, the “Financial Assistance”); and (C) the lease of the Project Facility to the Company or such
other person as may be designated by the Company and agreed upon by the Agency.

The Agency is considering whether (A) to undertake the Project, and (B) to provide certain
exemptions from taxation with respect to the Project, including (1) exemption from mortgage recording
taxes with respect to any documents, if any, recorded by the Agency with respect to the Project in the
office of the County Clerk of Albany County, New York or elsewhere, (2) exemption from deed transfer
taxes on any real estate transfers, if any, with respect to the Project, (3) exemption from sales taxes
relating to the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of the Project Facility, and (4) in the
event that the Project Facility would be subject to real property taxation if owned by the Company but
shall be deemed exempt from real property taxation due to the involvement of the Agency therewith,
exemption from real property taxes (but not including special assessments and special ad valorem levies),
if any, with respect to the Project Facility, subject to the obligation of the Company to make payments in
lieu of taxes with respect to the Project Facility. If any portion of the Financial Assistance to be granted
by the Agency with respect to the Project is not consistent with the Agency’s uniform tax exemption
policy, the Agency will follow the procedures for deviation from such policy set forth in Section 874(4)
of the Act prior to granting such portion of the Financial Assistance.
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If the Agency determines to proceed with the Project, the Company will lease to and the Project
Facility will be acquired, constructed, installed and equipped by the Agency and leased by the Agency to
the Company or its designee pursuant to a lease agreement (the “Lease Agreement”) requiring the
Company to make certain payments in conformance with the requirements of a project agreement (the
“Agreement”).

The Agency has not yet made a determination pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental
Conservation Law (the “SEQR Act”) regarding the potential environmental impact of the Project.

The Agency will at said time and place hear all persons with views on either the location and
nature of the proposed Project, or the Financial Assistance being contemplated by the Agency in
connection with the proposed Project. A copy of the Application filed by the Company with the Agency
with respect to the Project, is available for public inspection during business hours at the offices of the
Agency. A transcript or summary report of the hearing will be made available to the members of the
Agency.

Additional information can be obtained from, and written comments may be addressed to:
Honorable William M. Clay, Chairman, Albany County Industrial Development Agency, 112 State Street,
Albany, New York 12207; Telephone: 518-447-7117.

Dated: October 19, 2021.

ALBANY COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

BY: s/Hon. William M. Clay
Chairman
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APPEARANCES:
Walter J. Forman - Public Hearing Oficer
Agency Counsel

A. JOSEPH SCOTT, 111, Agency Bond Counsel

ALSO PRESENT:

Ri ck Chase - Transm ssion Devel opers, Inc.

M chael Bi scone - Counsel, Village of Ravena
Bill Bailey - Village of Ravena

Richard Straut - Mayor, Village of Voorheesville
Crystal Peck - Attorney, Town of New Scotl and
Bill Hennessy - Council man, Town of New Scotl and

Victoria Plotsky - Al bany County Legi sl ator,
38th Legislative District

Adam G eenberg - Town Council, New Scotl| and
Dougl as LaG ange
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Good
evening. M nane is Walter Fornman.

" mthe Agency Counsel for the Al bany
County | ndustrial Devel opnent Agency.
And |'m acting as the Public Hearing
O ficer in connection with the
proposed project which is the subject
of this Public Hearing.

Today we're holding this Public
Hearing to allow citizens to nake a
statenment for the record relating to
t he i nvol venent of the Agency with
the Project for the benefit of CHPE,
LLC, a New York limted liability
conpany.

The proposed project consists
of the foll ow ng:

(A) (1) The acquisition of an
interest in the Conpany's interest in
certain parcels of land |ocated in
the towns of GCuilderland, New
Scot |l and, Bet hl ehem and Coeynans,
and the villages of Voorheesville and
Ravena i n Al bany County, New York

col lectively, that represents the

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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"Land; "

The acqui sition and
installation of two 5-inch dianeter
hi gh-vol tage direct-current
transm ssion cabl es and the
acqui sition and installation of
inverters and rel ated equi pnent for a
potenti al converter station, which
wll be located in the town of New
Scot | and, the associ ated substation
I nt erconnecti on equi pnment is referred
to herein as the "Equi pnent;"

This al so involves the
construction of all of the
subst ati ons and equi pnent necessary
to conplete the Project. This would
be used for and operated by the
Conpany as a portion of an electric
transm ssion line fromthe
US- Canadi an border to New York GCity;

It al so involves granting
certain financial assistance within
t he neani ng of Section 854,
Subdi vi sion 14 of the Act with

respect to the foregoing, including
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potential exenptions fromcertain

sal es and use taxes, real property
taxes, real estate transfer taxes,
nort gage recordi ng taxes;

And al so engaging in a | ease
for the sale of the Project Facility
to the Conpany or such other person
as may be desi gnated by the Conpany
and agreed upon by the Agency.

This Public Hearing is being
hel d by the Agency to satisfy the
provi sions of Section 859,
Subdi vi sion A(2) of said General
Muni ci pal Law of the state of New
Yor K.

As noted above, the Conpany has
requested financial assistance in the
form of exenptions from sal es and use
t axes, real property taxes, and
nort gage recordi ng taxes with respect
to the undertaking of the proposed
pr oj ect .

The Agency wi ||l consider such
requests at a subsequent neeting or

neeti ngs of the Agency, and at such

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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nmeeting or neetings, the Agency w ||
consi der the comments received at
this Public Hearing held this

eveni ng.

W' ve made arrangenents for a
st enographer to be present in order
to accurately make a record of the
public comments. Copies of the
notice of this Public Hearing are
avai |l abl e on the table.

Agai n, the purpose of this
hearing is to solicit public coment
W th respect to the Agency's
I nvol vement with the Project. W're
not here to answer questions,
al though in the course of the
hearing, we will consider questions
If we have the information avail abl e
to answer the question and there is
sufficient time to consider such
guesti ons.

Furt her, questions or coments
regardi ng environnmental, planning,
zoni ng, design, and rel ated issues

regarding the Project are outside the

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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scope of this Public Hearing.

Lastly, general comments
regardi ng i ndustrial devel opnent
agenci es are not considered rel evant
at this Public Hearing.

| intend to provide general
i nformation on the Agency's general
authority and public purpose to
provi de assi stance to Proposed
Project, and | will then open the
comment period to receive comments
fromall persons who wi sh to comment
ei ther on the Proposed Project or the
financial assistance contenpl ated by
t he Agency with respect to the
Proposed Project.

The | egal authorization and
powers of the Agency are derived from
provi sions of Chapter 1030 of the
Laws of 1969 of the state of New
York, constituting Title I of Article
18- A of the General WMunicipal Law,
Chapter 24 of the Consolidated Laws
of the state of New York as anended,

and Chapter 178 of the 1975 Laws of

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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the state of New York, as anended,
codi fied as Section 903, Subdivision
B of the General Miunicipal Law. This
aut hori zes the Agency to pronote,
devel op, encourage, and assist in the
acquiring, constructing,
reconstructing, inproving,
mai nt ai ni ng, equi ppi ng, and
furni shing of manufacturing,
war ehousi ng, research, commerci al
and industrial facilities, anong
ot hers.

Pursuant to Section 859-a(2) of
t he General Municipal Law of the
state of New York, prior to the
Agency providi ng any financi al
assi stance as defined in the Act of
nore than $100, 000 to any project,
t he Agency, anong ot her things, nust
hold a public hearing pursuant to
Section 859-a of the Act with respect
to said project.

Si nce the proposed financi al
assi stance to be provided by the

Agency with respect to this project

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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may exceed $100, 000, the Agency is
hol ding this Public Hearing on the
nature and | ocation of the Project
and the proposed fi nanci al
assi st ance.

After consideration of this
Application received fromthe
Conpany, the nenbers of the Agency
adopted a resolution on July 14th,
2021 aut hori zing the Chairman of the
Agency to conduct this Public Hearing
W th respect to the Proposed Project
pursuant to Section 859, Subdivision
A(2) of the Act.

Public notice of this hearing
was published in the Al bany Tines
Uni on, a newspaper of general
circulation avail able to the
residents of the towns and
jurisdictions affected.

Unl ess there's any objection,
|'"mgoing to waive a full reading of
the notice of this Public Hearing,
ask that these comments as witten be

entered into the record and get ready

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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to commence the hearing.

We have present with us tonight
a representative from Transm ssi on
Devel opers, Inc., TDI, who are the
proj ect applicants and devel opers,
M. Rick Chase. He is avail able.
|'d ask if he could give a brief
overview of the Project, and then
"Il open the floor to questions.

When we open the floor to
questions, | would ask that you wai't
to be recogni zed by the Chair. Wen
you are, that you stand, identify
yourself for the record clearly and
direct your comments to the Chair
unl ess ot herw se appropri ate.

And that's really it. | think
we're ready to begin.

M. Chase, I'll turn the floor
over to you.

MR CHASE: Do you mind if |
cone up here?

MR SCOIT: Please. Thank you.

MR CHASE: Thank you,

M. Forman. And good eveni ng,

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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everyone. |It's nice to see sone
famliar faces in the audi ence, those
t hat have been a part of neetings
that I've had in the past.

Can | take this off, or do
need to | eave this on?

MR BISCONE: Wiy not? You're
far enough away.

MR CHASE: All right. And I
appreci ate the opportunity to provide
a brief overview of the project to
you tonight. And what | thought 1'd
do, if it's all right, is kind of
begin with the end and tal k about the
status of the project and the project
that we'll be asking for benefits
fromthe IDA for. | think it m ght
provi de sone context to a description
of the project that | will briefly do
after -- after the contextual
remar ks

W initially filed an
application with the DA in the
begi nni ng of 2021, and at that tine

t he project, as proposed, was a

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com
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hi gh-vol tage direct-current
transm ssion line fromthe New
Yor k- Canadi an border directly to New
York Gty where there would be a
converter station which would convert
direct-current electricity to
alternating current electricity,
whi ch then could be used on the grid.
Subsequent to our filing of our
initial application with the IDA the
State issued a request from-- for
proposal s for renewabl e energy to be
transmtted directly to New York
City; this is referred to as Tier 4,
Renewabl e Ener gy.
As part of the RFP, they
requi red proposers of high-voltage
direct-current transmssion lines to
i nclude an option that would | ocate a
converter station w thin New York
State, but outside of New York City.
So as | nentioned, our original
pl an was inport electricity from
Canada, send it to New York City

where it then would be converted into

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com
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AC electricity. So our what 1'l]
call the base project didn't neet
t hat requi renent for another
converter station outside of New York
Cty.

So when we submtted our bid in
May of this year, we submtted
essentially two proposals: One was
t he base project, the original
project that we had proposed back
in -- well, where we got the
certificate for back in 2013; and the
second proposal which included a
converter station in the town of New
Scotl and, which would all ow the
project to, in essence, collect
renewabl e el ectricity from Upstate
New York, put that on the |line and
send it to New York Gty along wth
Canadi an hydropower from Quebec. So
there was essentially two on-ranps to
get it to New York City: One right
directly from Canada; and a second
one adding electricity -- renewabl e

el ectricity at a New Scot| and

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com




© o0 ~N o o b~ w N -

T R N T R T N T e e e T e N e o N
O N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N B O

Public Hearing re: CHPE LLC

14

converter station and sending it to
New York City.

Because of that option, we
anended our application to the IDA to
I ncl ude the converter station in New
Scotl and because that's, you know,
obvi ously in Al bany County, for
consi deration of financial benefits
for, not only the base project, but
the converter station itself.

So in Septenber -- W submtted
the revised application in April. In
Sept enber, the State announced that
It was selecting two transm ssion
line projects to feed renewabl e power
into New York City: One that
I nvol ved the New York Power Authority
and ot her partners, which woul d
originate in New York State, and then
di rect renewabl e energy to New York
City; and the Chanplain Hudson Power
Express. And the option that they
chose was the base project. It did
not -- They did not choose the option

that included a converter station in

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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New Scot | and.

So the converter station aspect
of the proposal wll not nove
forward. W wll not be seeking
benefits fromthe | DA associated with
the converter station, but sinply
just the base project for the
original transm ssion |ine proposal
as it was originally proposed. Ckay.

Now, what is -- what is the
base project? It's an approxi mately
335-m 1l e |l ong high-voltage
direct-current transm ssion |line that
woul d inport up to 1,250 negawatts of
renewabl e power, primrily
hydroel ectricity, from Canada and
send it directly to New York Gty.
Approximately 24 mles of the
335-mle project are located in
Al bany County and woul d be primarily
buried within transportation
corridors, either highways or the CSX
railroad right of way.

It's fully permtted at the

state and federal level, and it's the

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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| argest single permtted renewabl e
energy opportunity for New York
State. Sixty percent of it would be
constructed under water and the
bal ance woul d be under ground.

It's an $3 billion,
approximately $3 billion investnent
I n New York State of which
approximately $173 million of new
capital investnent in A bany County.

The life of the Project is
anticipated to be in the nei ghborhood
of 60 years. Construction wll take
pl ace begi nning in 2022, and we
anticipate the line to be in service
by the end of 2025. Construction in
Al bany County would be of a nuch nore
limted tine and won't be in
construction in Al bany County for the
entire period, but within, you know,
t hose boundari es, you'd expect
construction probably over two
constructi on seasons.

Statewi de, the benefits are

| ower electricity costs, cleaner air,

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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because this renewabl e energy woul d
repl ace electricity generated by
fossil fuels, so there wll be fewer
gr eenhouse gas enissions into the
air, and it wll make for a nore
resilient electric grid because it
w || be underground and not subject
to the whins of nother nature.

During construction of the
project, we anticipate there to be
1,400 construction jobs, nost of
which will be union construction, and
we anticipate using as nmuch | ocal
wor kers, constructi on workers and
| ocal construction conpanies as is
possi bl e.

There is some specialty work,
you know, involved in the
construction of the line, primarily
where you splice wres together, very
specialized work, I"mtold, but other
than that, it's, you know, pretty
much a civil construction project.
You dig a trench and you put the

wires in nmuch |ike you would, you

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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know, water, water system and then
bury it, or cover it up and restore
the surface to its origina
condition, if not better. Alittle
bit of an oversinplification, but
that's really the nuts and bolts of
the installation of the project.

In ternms of direct benefits,
Al bany County, the involved
communi ties, nmunicipalities, and
school districts wll receive
significant and sustai ned revenue
fromthe project, hopefully in the
formof a PILOT, and one of the --
kind of the nice things of the
project fromour standpoint and
hopefully fromthe municipalities and
school districts is, you know, once
it's installed, it wll be
under ground, out of sight, hopefully
out of mnd, and won't require any
addi tional services fromthe
muni ci palities or school districts,
because there will be no -- no

services needed as a result of the

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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pr oj ect .

So with that, that's ny story.
And, Chair, I'Il turn it back over to
you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Thank
you, M. Chase.

At this point, I'll open the
floor. Again, we'd ask that you wait
to be recogni zed and identify
yourself if you wish to speak or ask

M. Chase questions. So at this

point, I'll open the floor.
Yes, sir.
MR BISCONE: |'m M chael
Bi scone. |'mthe counsel for the

vill age of Ravena.

On this 335-mle line, you
indicated initially the goal was to
provi de nore power to New York GCity.

Is there going to be any other
addi tional communities that can
draw -- or power conpanies that can
draw of f of this line, or is it just
as you have here, Chanplain Hudson

Power Express in New York Cty?

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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MR CHASE: It's an express to
New York City. As, as contenpl ated,
as | said, there is really only one
on-ranp and one off-ranp as it's
pr oposed, yeah.

MR BI SCONE: Ergo, the
converter project in New Scotland was
abandoned, that woul d have been a
area where that power woul d have been
avail able to, for instance, National
Gid or N agara Mhawk, or whoever
ot her conpany could get it fromyou?

MR. CHASE: Technically, it
coul d have been, but as proposed, it
was -- the converter station in New
Scotland would primarily be an
opportunity to collect renewabl e
energy generated in the capital
regi on, central New York, northern
New York, and put it on the line to
send it to New York G ty.

MR. BISCONE: Wnd or solar,
for instance?

MR. CHASE: Wnd or solar. So

it was an additional on-ranp to the

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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l'i ne.

MR. BISCONE: And that's off
the chart now?

MR CHASE: Yes. That option
was not selected by the State.

MR BISCONE: Ckay. W also
recei ved sone handouts here. Is this
t he proposed PILOT program over 30
years that CHPE is authorized to
of fer deeds to the |ist of
muni ci palities in the anounts set
forth?

MR. CHASE: That is our
proposal and it was included as part
of the application. And it's -- |
believe it's based on the -- the
anmount of the line within each
I nvol ved muni ci pality and school
district --

MR. BISCONE: | saw the
per cent ages up top.

What happens -- You said it's a
60 years life, potentially. Wat
happens in year 31 through 607

MR CHASE: W anticipate that

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
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we woul d pay the full freight of
t axes.

MR BI SCONE: And you becone
assessed as a utility?

MR. CHASE: Yeah. The PILOT
woul d exti ngui sh.

MR. BI SCONE: | gotcha.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN: | ' m
sorry, sir.

Are you done, M. Biscone?

MR BISCONE: | am Thank you
ki ndl y.

MR, SCOIT: Wit one second, if
you don't m nd.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  No,
not at all.

MR, SCOIT: WM. Biscone did ask
an interesting question about this
benefits New York City.

| have attended a nunber of
t hese neetings with -- | think you
shoul d naybe tease that out a little
bit in terns of the inpacts on
Upstate New York with respect to this

proj ect, you know, neeting the
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Governor's issues with respect to
nore renewabl e energy, reduction of
carbon use and carbon-generati ng
power plants in the southern part of
the state, making our energy system a
little bit nore not subject to issues
generated by New York City with their
di slocation. So maybe you can talk a
little bit about that before we go on
to the next question.

MR CHASE: Yeah, sure.

Both the State and New York
City have |l aws on the books that
requi re a decrease in greenhouse gas
em ssions as well as the anount of
el ectricity used in the state to be
gener ated by renewabl e energy.

As far as renewable electricity
goes, the law calls for 70 percent of
the electricity generated in New York
State or used in New York State to be
fromrenewabl e energy by 2030 and 100
percent by 2040; very anbitious
goals, but that's what's on the

books.
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And in order to neet those
goals, the State has decided that it
doesn't need just one transm ssion
line to send renewabl e el ectricity to
New York City, because that's where
the majority of the fossil fuel
generation exists is in New York.
Upstate, there's hydro, there's a | ot
of wind, there's solar, but in New
York Cty, it's primarily gas-fired
wth oil as a backup. So in order to
repl ace that generation, it was
I nportant to get renewabl e energy
down into New York City, because
they're not going to build wwndmlls
in New York City, they're not going
to build large solar projects in New
York Cty. That has to cone from--
fromel sewhere, and that's from
Canada, Upstate New York, or, you
know, they're pursuing offshore w nd
to help supply renewabl e energy to
the city.

In ternms of, you know, nore

resilient grid, as | nentioned, you
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know, the transmi ssion -- electric
transm ssion infrastructure in New
York State is very old. There hasn't
been a | ot of new transm ssion built
in the state for sone tinme. That is
starting to change, and there are a
nunber of replacenent projects that
are replacing old overhead el ectric
transm ssion |lines with new overhead
transm ssion lines. And now, wth
t hi s deci sion by NYSERDA and the
state, there will be two underground
and underwater transm ssion |lines
built: One, Chanplain Hudson Power
Express; and the other supported by
the power authority and its partner.
So it's a recognition of, you
know, the effect of fossil fuel
generation on the environnent and
replacing it with renewabl e energy.
Now, electricity isn't the only
culprit in ternms of, you know,
gr eenhouse gases. Transportation
plays a significant role in that,

too, but the | aws on the books as far
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as electricity goes are pretty,
pretty aggressive.

MR BI SCONE: Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  Yes,
sir. Could you state your nane for
t he record?

MR BAILEY: M nane is Bill
Bailey. I'mwth the village of
Ravena.

MR. CHASE: | renenber.

MR BAILEY: Okay. Has the
pl ans been finalized?

MR CHASE: In terns of?

MR. BAILEY: W've seen a
couple different plans over the
years, since 2013.

MR. CHASE: Oh, okay. Yes.
W -- VWhat we're -- What's happening
nowis with the award by the State
choosi ng t he Chanpl ai n Hudson Power
Express project, the commerci al
pathway is clear for us now, and we

are now in the process of

transm ssion -- or transitioning from

t he devel opnent of the project
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qui ckly into devel opi ng our detail ed
construction plans, which will be
enconpassed in what's call ed an

Envi ronnent al Managenent and
Construction Plan, which wll be
submtted to the State for approval.

As we progress through the
devel opnent of those detailed
construction plans, we wll be
reaching out to the involved
communities to get their input into
the -- into the plans.

There is a public -- a separate
public process by which people can
review the plans and make comments,
but as far as the invol ved
conmmuni ties are concerned, we want to
work with you up front so that when
the plans are ready for submttal,
you know, we're kind of on the sane
page.

MR BAI LEY: But ny question
I's, you said CSX right of away.

MR. CHASE: Yeah.

MR BAILEY: | believe you
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| eave the CSX right of away -- you
know, like in the village of Ravena,
we have a bridge here. And ny
understandi ng is that you woul d
| eave -- you couldn't -- at |east one
of the plans is you couldn't do the
| i ne across the bridge, you were
goi ng down under neat h our
i nfrastructure --

MR CHASE: Right.

MR BAILEY: -- and like that.

MR CHASE: Yeah. Yeah. That
part hasn't changed, | don't believe,
since | was last in your community.
Yeah. | nmean, we are -- As we

devel op the detailed plans, you know,

sone of that stuff will becone nuch
nmore in focus, but we'll be along, if
| recall, | haven't | ooked at those

maps in a while, in Ravena al ong the
railroad right of way.

MR BISCONE: Ckay. So that's
to be announced.

MR. BAILEY: Ckay.

MR. CHASE: Well, the final
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construction plans --

MR BAI LEY: W had drai nage
I ssues, we had a safety issue that we
need nore plans, but this seens to

have gotten approval at the State

| evel --

MR. CHASE: Yeah. That was in
2013.

MR BAILEY: -- it was com ng
t hrough our town. |'m not

conpl ai ning, but this seens |like a
done deal al ready.

MR CHASE: Well, | nean, it --
It has received the state and federal
approval s, back in 2013 with the
state, and '14 and '15, | think, for
sone of the federal permts. And
t hose plans haven't changed as it
relates to the village of Ravena.

MR. BAILEY: Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  Yes,

MR. STRAUT: |'m R chard
Straut. I'mthe mayor of the village

of Voorheesville. And I'd like to
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kind of tal k nostly about the PILOT.

As far as the Project goes, the
goals of the project | personally am
very in favor of. | understand
there's a need for power in New York
City. | understand the green power
aspects and appreci ate the carbon
reducti on.

It's interesting to |earn that
there is just one on-ranp and one-off
ranp. That wasn't ny understandi ng
until tonight, so | appreciate that
clarification.

So | don't object to the
project. | would |like to see nore
detail. | haven't seen any of the
details. There's not a lot. The
vill age of Voorheesville is pretty
small, so | think that you' re nostly
com ng through along the railroad
tracks in the village.

MR CHASE: That's right.

MR, STRAUT: So the details on
how you get across the overpass and

t hose kind of things would be of
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interest, but that's just
engi neering.

MR CHASE: Are you a
relatively new nayor?

MR. STRAUT: | am

MR CHASE: kay.

MR STRAUT: As of July.

MR. CHASE: Ckay. Because |
didn't recogni ze the nane, and that's
why |I'mwondering. |'ve been in the
village a few tines.

MR, STRAUT: |'ve been aware of
project, but not the detail.

MR CHASE: GCkay. 1'Ill be
happy to cone down and sit down wth
you at your convenience if you'd
li ke.

MR. STRAUT: Ckay. Geat.
Thank you.

So speaking to the PILOT,
what -- what | guess | don't really
understand or the concerns | have, |
guess nmaybe it's | ack of
under st andi ng and concern, are the

basi s of why we woul d consider a
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Pl LOT.

So being that there's one
on-ranp and one off-ranp, and ny
under standi ng -- coupling that with
my under st andi ng of why we woul d
consider a PILOT in Al bany County, we
shoul d be attaching that to an
econom ¢ benefit in Al bany County.

The job creation, to ne, is
very unclear. | don't really see
where there woul d be any sustai ned
j obs created. Some construction jobs
have been discussed. [It's unclear to
me and very uncertain that any of
t hose woul d be jobs of our residents
i n Al bany County or in the town of
New Scotl and, in particular, the
vil | age of Voorheesville, but, you
know, nmaybe there woul d be, naybe
there wouldn't be. But what this
seens to anount to ne if we go
forward with the PILOT is us
subsi di zi ng the power cost for the
residents of New York City. And

don't know why we woul d agree to
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that, particularly where there are
uncl ear or unsubstanti ated econom c
benefits for Al bany County.
So that's nmy concern, ny
guestion, and | woul d hope you
consi der that in your determ nation.
Thank you.
MR SCOTT: Thank you, nayor.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN.  Yes,

ma' am

M5. PECK: M nane is Crystal
Peck. |1'man attorney for the town
of New Scot | and.

And | initially prepared
remarks, but | think that R ck has
answered several of our questions
al ready, but what | would say is that
| understand that there was a
docunent provi ded today that goes
t hrough a breakdown of the PILOT
schedul e, and it also includes a
secondary schedul e that | ooks like it
pertains to the converter station.

One of the concerns that the

town had, which I think may be being
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clarified this evening, is that it
wasn't clear in the deviation notice,
t he schedul e that was provided,

whet her that converter station was
actually incorporated in those PILOT
payment s.

' mgetting the inpression now,
at | east based on the docunentation
t hat was provided tonight, that it
was not, that it was really just a
base project that was being
considered. Is that -- is that
accur at e?

MR SCOTT: That's correct.

M5. PECK: Ckay.

MR SCOTT: That's correct.

MS. PECK: And that's very good
to know, because we weren't at all
cl ear about that.

MR. SCOIT: And what we'll do,
just to -- and I'"'msorry to interrupt
you, we'll do a followup letter for
that deviation notice letter where
we' Il include the breakdown that you

recei ved tonight, and we'll nake
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cl ear the cal cul ations, and we'l|l
make clear that the converter station
Is separate, and as M. Chase has

I ndi cated, the converter chase --
converter station, excuse ne, appears
to be off the table, but we'll make
clear all that in a followup letter.

It is -- You know, in our
defense, it is a fairly conplicated
project and it's hard to get
everything clear in even a four-page
or five-page letter, but we'll do a
f ol | ow up.

And | didn't nmean to interrupt
you, so please continue, but we wll
attend to your issue there.

M5. PECK: And that's very nuch
appreci ated, because one of the other
guestions that really wasn't clear at
all fromthe deviation notice was how
t he paynents were being allocated. |
see now that there is a schedul e that
kind of sets forth that information.
| haven't had a chance to look at it

in great detail yet, but we would

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com




© o0 ~N o o b~ w N -

T R N T R T N T e e e T e N e o N
O N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N B O

Public Hearing re: CHPE LLC 36

i ke an opportunity, and |I'm sure all
the taxing jurisdictions would |ike
an opportunity to take a | ook at
those -- that breakdown a little bit
nore clearly before they can provide
or we can provide, | don't want to
speak for others, really conplete
conmments on what's being proposed and
consi dered by the | DA

You know, one of the questions
was whet her the PILOTI paynent
structure and how the PILOT paynents
are being all ocated, whether that
actually conports with the Industri al
Devel opnent Agency Act. It really
wasn't clear at all fromthe
devi ati on noti ce.

And al so, the deviation notice
wasn't clear as to whether it was
consistent with the IDA's own UTEP.
We had | ooked on -- the UTEP was
referenced in the deviation notice
and we tried to access the one that
was on -- available on the county's

website, and what was referenced in
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the notice actually couldn't be found
in the UTEP that was on the website.
So | wasn't sure if that's the npst
current version, and that's sonething
that we'd also like to be able to
take a |l ook at as well.

MR SCOTT: W'Ill |ook at that.

M5. PECK: One of the other --
t he i ssues that have cone up, and the
town has been trying over the | ast
week or so since it's received the
devi ati on notice to educate itself
on, is the application that was
actually being provided to the |IDA
bei ng consi dered, because | think
t hat woul d have cleared up a | ot of
confusi on before tonight.

So we would ask -- | know t hat
there was sone di scussion before this
neeting started about having a
neeting with the taxing jurisdictions
to be able to provide sonme nore of
the informati on regardi ng what is
bei ng considered. |If the project

application can be provided with that
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as well as, you know, the SEQR forns
that go with that, and even the
current UTEP, that would be extrenely
hel pful to the Town and | woul d
assunme any of the taxing
jurisdictions to be able to truly
eval uate and provi de detail ed
comments to the | DA about what is
bei ng proposed.

And actually, to that effect,
what we woul d ask is that once that
information is provided and we're
able to have that neeting about what,
you know, the background for all of
t hese nunbers, if we would then have
an opportunity to provide a nore
detail ed comment to the I DA as we nay
seem necessary after we've been able
to review all of that information

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN: 1" | |
respond to that.

None of those requests strike
me as unreasonabl e and certainly
we'll forward themto the Board.

One of the things that's
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been -- that's somewhat unique, |'m
goi ng to say uni que, but somewhat
differenti ates the Al bany County

| ndustrial Devel opnent Agency from
those in nost surrounding counties is
that there's been a | ong-standi ng,
decades-long policy of deferral to

| ocalities. |In other words, if where
there's an IDA, if the | DA doesn't
want to do it and the locality
objects to it, the County will not
proceed. The sane usually wth the
PI LOT agreenents, all right, if the

| ocalities, the affected
jurisdictions don't agree, the County
won't go forward.

This project is the first one
significant in many years, in ny
recol l ection personally, that is a
multi-jurisdiction project, and it
represents chal |l enges and concerns
that transcend those of any
i ndi vidual locality.

One of the concerns, again

gi ven the magni tude of the project,
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not just sinply in ternms of covering
multiple jurisdictions in the county,
but also the fact that it's a
statew de project, it has -- it has
many aspects to it, is the idea of
addi ng the additional cost to the
applicants of going through nmultiple
jurisdictions.

So the idea was to view this,
and | think appropriately so anyway,
and the Board agreed, as a countyw de
econom c devel opnent activity. That
being said, the Board' s policy and
posture regardi ng respecting and even
where we're not necessarily
deferring, but listening to and
I ncorporating the concerns of the
|l ocalities that are affected stance.
And t hat has not changed.

So while I can't presune and
don't presune to speak for the Board,
I think I"msafe in saying that the
Board's posture is if there's
concerns fromthe localities that are

being affected by this policy, we
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want to do everythi ng possible. And
we have no reason to anticipate
anything but full cooperation from
the Project Applicant to provide that
I nformati on and address those

concer ns.

This is not |ike a freight
train that's just | oose on the tracks
and, well, you know, we just wanted
tolet you knowit's comng by. This
Is a process, as M. Scott had
indicated, it's relatively conpl ex.
This is the first countyw de project
where we've had a deviation that's
been found to be justified and, to an
extent, we're feeling our way. That
being said, we're feeling our way
fromthe perspective of taking
seriously and wanting to provide
vehi cl es and opportunities for people
in the localities and the people
charged with representing localities
to be heard and to get the
information they need to effectively

do their job.
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So | don't know if that
addresses the concern you have,
but. ..

M5. PECK: It's very hel pful.
| definitely appreciate that.

| know that in the notice, it
t al ked about a possi bl e date of
Novenber 17th to make the deci sion.
And | just would say that if there's
going to be information provided to
t he towns, Novenmber 17th seens |ike a
very qui ck deadline, and we'd want to
be able to really take a look at it
and see if there are any other
concerns or comments that need to be
provided. So perhaps it was
sonmet hing that the | DA coul d consi der
IS just pushing out that deadline a
bit to allowthe towns to be able to
receive or the nunicipalities to be
able to receive that information and
be able to provide nore detail ed
comrents or full comments to the
Boar d.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN: Wl |,
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one of the things -- | nean, those
are all very good points. And again,
| can't presune to speak for the
Board, but there's nothing that the
Board's done or said that would
i ndicate that, well, you know, too
bad, you know, the ship is sailing,
you had your bite at the apple on
Novenber 17th.

As has been pointed out here,
t here have been changes and
devel opnents in the project, and the
NYSERDA award was part of it. So
this neeting -- one of the purposes
of this neeting, I'"'mcertain that the
Board will want to get updated
t hensel ves on exactly where the
proj ect stands, make sure the
i nformati on they have is the nost
current, and to hear the results of
this hearing and ot her infornmation
that's being provided to the Agency
by the localities.

We have two letters that wll

be entered into the record: e is
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fromrepresentatives fromthe town of
Gui l derl and; and one is fromthe

Voor heesvill e Central School

District. |I'massuming we'll receive
nmore in the nmeantinme. And again, |
think 1"msafe to say the Board w |

t ake those seriously.

The idea is to do it properly,
todo it in a responsible and
respectful way, not to rush it. This
Is a project that's going to be wth
us for a long tine. And that being
said, there's tineliness that's a
factor here that we need to respect
in terms of the process of getting
approvals in place and being able to
go forward with the project, but that
needs to be bal anced wi th proper
i nput. The concerns that are being
brought forth here and by others w |
be appropriately consi dered by the
Boar d.

So the idea is it's not a trap
for the unweary; it's like, well,

Novenber 17th, the ship is sailing
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forever. Again, | can't speak for
what the Board will or won't do at
that neeting, if, depending on the
anmount of infornmation, they feel
that's even the appropriate tine or
should they wait a little longer to
get nore information in, but that's
t he purpose of the neeting. So it's
not -- it's not -- | don't use --
It's not to, you know, drop an
artificially created deadline on the
| ocalities without providing
information, a chance to get the
information to you good peopl e, but
also to get the information fromthe
affected localities.

M5. PECK: And that's
appreciated. |'mvery encouraged to
hear that.

| did have a quick question
t hough, about the project itself.

You said it has a 60-year
life-span. |s there a
decommi ssi oni ng that woul d have to

go -- involved with that after the 60
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years?

MR CHASE: I'mtrying to -- |If
| recall this, and | can confirmthis
for you, | believe the certificate
t hat was awarded the project by the
St ate suggests that the |ine wuld
just be left in place rather than dig
It up and, you know, all the issues
and envi ronnental issues that m ght
be involved in that, that they
suggested just leaving it in place.

M5. PECK: Thank you very nuch.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN.  Yes,
sir. I'msorry, | thought you
were --

Yes. Go ahead, sir.

MR, HENNESSY: M nane is Bill
Hennessy. |'ma town councilman in
the town of New Scot | and.

Cbvi ously our primary concern
woul d have been the converter
station. And if that's off the
table, then ny primary comments are
not inportant. But we are a rural

t own, suburban town. W don't have
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an | DA, so we've never dealt wth
Pl LOTs before. W don't offer them
to our residents unless it's a STAR
exenpti on or maybe mlitary
exenption. So | don't necessarily
agree that a PILOT is necessary here
ei ther or appropriate for sone of
t hese towns, sone of these
municipalities. W don't -- W don't
necessarily have such opportunities,
but we have had people and we've had
busi nesses in our town | ooking for
assi stance, so we haven't afforded it
tothem So is it appropriate to
afford it to a utility that'll be
there and it'l|l never be renoved,
it'll never be changed, it's going to
be left in the ground forever?

So that's nmy only thought and
comment on the PILOT.

Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Thank
you, Sir.

MR. BAILEY: Bill Bail ey,

again, with the village of Ravena.
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As far as | know, and |'ve been
a board nenber for 30 years until
recently, we've never entered into an
| DA.

Now, |'mgetting the inpression
that you could do this deal w thout
us. Is that what |'m hearing, that
you have the authority to enter into
this agreenment w thout us? Ckay.

My second question is: Wo
cane up with the nunbers?

MR. SCOTT: It was a proposal
provi ded for by the Applicant.

MR BAILEY: It's a proposal --
Ckay. And have you hired sonmeone to
| ook at the nunbers and say that the
nunbers are reasonabl e,
non- appl i cant ?

MR SCOTT: Well, if you |ook
at the nunbers and the sunmary sheet,
t he summary sheet shows that the
anount of the discount off of norma
taxes starts at 40 percent and drops.
And that's outlined in the PILOT

devi ation letter, which you don't
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have in front of you, okay, but --

MR. BAILEY: Wiich we never
got .

MR SCOTT: Wich did go to the
village. It went to the mayor,
because | mailed it out of our
of fice.

So that -- that |evel of
di scount conpares favorably to the
di scounts typically granted by | DAs
I n general and al so under state |aw
for comercial -- for commerci al
activity.

So, for instance, under the
Real Property Tax Law, if you and I
bought a buil ding i n downt own Ravena
and put a -- One of ny favorite
activities is fixing bicycles on the
weekends. |If you and | started a
bi cycl e shop and we inproved the
buil ding in the dowmmtown vill age, and
by those inprovenents increased the
assessed val ue of that building by
$100, 000, assuming that the Village
had opted into or hadn't opted out of
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485-b of the Real Property Tax Law,
you and | would be eligible for a
50 percent tax exenption on that

I ncreased assessed val ue.

The val ue that they're | ooking
for is 40 percent in year one, and
that's dropping by 5 percent over
t hat 30-year peri od.

MR. Bl SCONE: Yeah, so you're
follow ng that | aw

MR SCOTIT: Well, we're

actually --
MR BISCONE: Better than it.
MR SCOIT: -- it's nuch better
t han that.

And so what you really have
here, sir -- and it's a very
difficult thing to analyze. | nean,
what you're tal king about is a
cost/ benefit study for an enterprise,
and it's much easier to do with a
manuf acturing facility or a
commerci al office building.

Here, you have -- you have a

transm ssion |ine that has no inpact
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on the schools, no inpact on police,
no i mpact on fire. And under the --
And again, ny nane is Joe Scott. I'm
a partner with Hodgson Russ. W
represent the IDA. W're not --
We're not representing the devel oper
here. But ny firmrepresents about
20 | DAs throughout the state, and we
represent actually four of the |IDAs
that are handling this matter al ong
the eastern part of the state, so |I'm
sonmewhat famliar with this project.

The bal ancing here is you have
a project that has very little, at
| east outside of the construction
period, very little inpacts on the
community. And frankly, it's very
difficult to val ue.

MR BAILEY: | agree with you
on that.

MR, SCOIT: That's another one
of the positives here. By having a
30-year fixed paynent PILOT with an
i ncreased -- with an increased

paynment scheme -- schedul e, what
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you're doing is avoiding Article Vlls
for the next 30 years, because what
is the value of $173 mllion

transm ssion |ine that goes through
24 mles of Al bany County? You know,
| mean, we could -- | think a |ot of

| awyers could do very well on both

si des arguing that point.

You had asked ne before we got
started formally, you know, has there
been communi cation with other | DAs
and ot her counties along the eastern
part of the state? There has been
sonme, but not a trenendous anount,
but I will tell you based on ny
practice that Saratoga County has
nmoved forward, Schenectady County has
moved forward. Schenectady County
has approved this transacti on.

And | don't want to put words
i n other people' s nouths, you know,
al ong the eastern part of the state
t hat have | ooked at this, but sone
peopl e take the position that this is

found noney, because there are no
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| ocal inpacts. That's not -- That's
not comng fromthis IDA | don't
want to -- | don't want that to be

t he headline that you take away and
say, Joe Scott described this as --
because that is not the case. But
it's a difficult balancing act. And
what we've done is we've put the
nunbers in our PILOT deviation letter
t hat they gave us, because we want ed
to get people's comrents.

The | DA may approve this, nay
not approve this. W still have to
finish our review in getting comments
from people |ike the good -- the good
citizens of the town of New Scotl and
who's going to help us naeke those
deci sions. And M. Forman has
i ndi cated that that's what we're
going to do. But it is a very
difficult process -- project to val ue
because it's so unusual .

If this was a nanufacturing
project and they were creating 50

j obs at $75,000 a pop and there were
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100 construction workers, we could do
an el aborate cost/benefit analysis
and you could cone up with a cost --
you know, a benefit per cost, you
know, in terns of the anmount of PILOT
paynments, real property tax
exenptions given, and the sales tax
exenpti on given, and the nortgage
recordi ng tax exenption given. W
could do that. It's very difficult
here. That's not to say that we're
not going to follow through and do
that, but it's very difficult given
the size of the project.

And | will tell you -- and
again, M. Forman was very, very
proper in saying that we can't speak
for the Board. W're just | awers.
We're representing the Board. The
Board is very sensitive to the fact
that this is a statew de project, and
we want to -- we want to cooperate.
W want to -- W want to col | aborat e.
And the fact that the State has

rightly or wongly blessed this and
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seen this as a very inportant state
initiative, | think that has played a
significant -- has placed a
significant weight on the part of the
Board in terns of noving forward with
the project, together with the fact

t hat the nunbers that you | ook at
here are very significant and that
there's -- | don't want to say little
future inpacts, but intended to be
little future inpacts.

And the very good point that |
t hi nk you nade, Mayor, about -- or
one of you nmade, and it may not have
been you, Mayor, but it was a very
good poi nt about, hey -- yeah,
actually it was you, about crossing
the bridge; right?

MR BAI LEY: W' ve already nade
this, well, to the conpany before.

MR SCOIT: They're obligated
to do that in a safe nmanner, you
know. They've got to follow the
| ocal rules and the state rules.

And the reason why |I'm
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particularly attentive to that is
that one of the clients that we
represent in this transaction is
Warren and Washi ngton I DA. And
unl i ke Al bany County and Schenect ady
County and Sar at oga County where nuch
of the transm ssion line is running
al ong the CSX right of way, in
Washi ngt on County, where | grew up
incidentally, it's running through a
road, and they have to do work on the
road. So there is going to be roads
cl osed off for periods of time, and
that -- that has created no snall
anmount of consternation in WAshi ngton
County. And they've had detail ed
di scussions with the Conpany to make
sure that proper accommmodation is
made for detours and travel. | nean,
tourismis a very big, big issue in
Washi ngt on County, and so those are
the kind of issues that are present
t here, but not necessarily present
down here in Al bany County.

MR. BAILEY: | was there when
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Sam Hal | made the notion to approve
it up in Fort Ann, so | --

MR SCOTT: I'msorry. Wre
you in Wiite Hall, you said?

MR. BAILEY: Fort Ann.

MR SCOIT: Fort Ann, okay.

MR. BAI LEY: He's the
supervi sor - -

MR SCOTT: (Good soccer teamin
Fort Ann, by the way.

MR. BAILEY: Yeah. He's the
supervi sor of the county and the
supervi sor for the town of Fort Ann.

So they're getting $8 mllion
over 30 years is what they were
aut hori zed.

And ny question, and you
answered it quite well is, howdid
you come up with these figures?

Because | ook, | don't -- |
don't want to spend the noney that we
have to spend, and |I'm sure
Voor heesvill e or whatever, to hire an
expert to cone in and question these

figures. That's what | want to know.
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What ' s your basis?

MR, SCOIT: They nade an
anal ysis, and it's based on
di scussions that were had with ORPTS,
O fice of Real Property Tax Services,
about what the value of the |ine
woul d be based on an assessed val ue.
They canme up with a tax nunber, and
then they discounted it in year one
by 40 percent, and then they ran
t hose nunbers out.

MR. BAI LEY: But you are
representing --

Am | assum ng correctly, you
are representing us --

MR SCOIT: Right.

THE WTNESS: -- the
muni cipalities on this, and what I'm
hearing fromyou as an attorney, that
you think this is a legitimate --

MR, SCOTIT: Cal cul ati on.

MR. BAILEY: -- calculation.
And you back the cal culation. The
| DA i s backing these cal cul ati ons?

MR SCOIT: W still have sone

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com




© o0 ~N o o b~ w N -

T R N T R T N T e e e T e N e o N
O N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N B O

Public Hearing re: CHPE LLC 59

work to do on that, but it's -- on
its face, it's not unreasonabl e.

And |'ve been working in this
area since 1983 and |'ve seen a | ot
of project applicants cone to our |DA
clients with entirely unreasonabl e
proposals, but this is in the bell
curve.

MR BAILEY: 1've got just one
ot her general question. |Is soneone
here fromthe school district, RCS
School District? Did they get
notification?

MR SCOTT: Absolutely.

MR. BISCONE: |'m sure they
did. It's in the back page.

MR. BAILEY: | see they're --
but |I'm shocked - -

MR BI SCONE: They don't care.

MR. BAILEY: Yeah, | see the
figures.

MR. BISCONE: Here's the letter
he's tal king about. | read the whole
damm t hi ng.

MR SCOIT: And then we sent a
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separate letter out with the notice
and it went to the sane group.

MR, BI SCONE: Yup. Cot it.
Read it.

MR. BAILEY: Is that the
Tuesday letter?

MR, BISCONE: No. Here it is.
Here's when | got it.

He doesn't have any nore
questi ons.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN: | ' m
sorry, ma'am |If you just hold a
second.

M. Chase, did you have
somet hi ng you wanted to say?

MR. CHASE: Yeah. | just
wanted to add a point to what Joe
said, and Joe said it very well.

You know, one of the things
that we've been striving for in our
request for PILOIs along the route of
the line, and we're dealing with, you
know, 12 or 15 different | DAs al ong
the route, is, you know, we wanted to

be consistent fromcounty to county
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to county so that, you know, the
offers we nmake to counties with |ike
ci rcunstances are all the sane.

And, you know, he nentioned
Sar at oga County, Schenectady County
where the route is primarily al ong
the railroad right of way, whether
It's Canadi an Pacific or Pan Am or
CSX, that the deal that, you know,
we've tal ked with them about and the
one that they've agreed to accept is
t he sane deal that we're tal king
about here.

MR. BISCONE: Pro rata.

MR. CHASE: Yeah, based on, you
know, the cost of the project and the
nunber of mles in each invol ved
community or school district, and the
tax right in each involved community
or school district. So that's the
basi s behi nd those nunbers.

And one of the things that's
i nportant to us and, you know, we've
heard from ot her conmunities that

it's inportant to themas well is the
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certain -- certainty noving forward.

And Joe alluded to this in the
comments he just nmade is, you know,
for us, we had to provide a fixed
price bid into the NYSERDA RFP. And
the | argest operating expenses for
t he Conpany i s property taxes.

And novi ng forward, you know,
we wanted to strive for certainty for
t he next 30 years, which happens to
coincide wwth the financial -- the
finances for the project and the
contract so that we woul d know novi ng
forward, you know, what our
obligations would be in taxes.

And we hope, you know, on the
other side of the table, if you wll,
that, you know, it's, you know,

i nportant for the communities to know
what types of revenues they'l| be
receiving fromyear to year rather

t han having to, you know, discuss

t hem each year. And that's why we've
t aken the approach that we have.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Yes.
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M5. PLOTSKY: |'m Vick
Plotsky. [|'mthe Al bany County
| egi slator for the 38th | egislative
di strict that includes where the
converter station woul d have been

So that's the best news |'ve
heard. And it really took the w nd
right out of ny sales, so thank you.

What assurances can | give ny
friends and nei ghbors that this
converter station is not happeni ng?
Is it not now? |Is it not ever?

What's your -- Is this going to
be |i ke, we can cone back in 10 years
and plug and play a converter station
right here in New Scotland? Wat's
your take on that?

MR CHASE: M take on it is
there is very little chance that it
w || happen.

M5. PLOTSKY: kay.

MR CHASE: And certainly
100 percent chance it won't happen in
the foreseeabl e future.

MS. PLOTSKY: Ckay. Very good.
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Thank you.

MR, CHASE: | don't have a
crystal ball, but we're not pursuing
it as a conpany.

MS. PLOTSKY: Ckay. |'m happy
to hear that.

Bear with ne as | go through ny
notes, if you don't m nd.

Security questions. Twenty
years ago, Corning Tower was on the
list of terrorist targets. And a
pi peline of power to New York City
seens like quite a nice way to take
out the city, or, you know, stop
power to the city. So | do believe
t hat becones a consi derati on.

How deep is the line going to
be? Wat happens in the event of
sonme nefarious act or a derail nent,
per haps incendiary derail nent? Wat
are the dangers and what security
nmeasures are taken?

MR CHASE: Cenerally speaking,
the cables will be buried at the

bottom of a trench 5 feet deep, and
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they will be inside of conduits, PVC
conduits, and they will be backfill ed
to a point wwth a concrete pad over
top of the cables, nore backfill, and
t hen anot her concrete-like structure
called Stork Board. And don't ask ne
really what it is, but |I've been told
by our engineers it's |ike concrete.
So there will be another protective
nmeasure on top of it, and then
backfilled and restored to the
surface.

M5. PLOTSKY: kay.

MR CHASE: So there is sone
protection over the top of the cables
t hemsel ves, but in the unlikely event
t he cabl es were cut, damaged,
what ever, power woul d cease flow ng
i n a nanosecond. These are -- And |
shoul d have brought it, the sanple.
These are solid-state cables, so
there's no oil or fluids needed to
cool them It's just a solid piece
of copper surrounded by insul ation

surrounded by steel arnoring around
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the cable itself.

So, you know, worst case, you
know, the power would shut off
i mmedi ately. This project isn't
suppl yi ng 100 percent of the power.
There are al ways contingencies built
in by the grid operator so that if
let's say a power plant shuts down,
the lights don't go out. Sane with
the transmssion line; if a
transm ssion |ine shuts down -- And
transm ssion |ines shut down all the
time, but there are sufficient backup
supplies and routes to get the
electricity to New York City so that
the lights don't get out.

One of the other benefits of
this project, incidentally, is that
in the event of a blackout, this
transm ssion line can help to restart
the electric grid rather than
havi ng -- you know, steam generated
el ectricity turning turbines and so
forth take a long tine to restart.

This can cone back onli ne
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i nstant aneously. And with the supply
being quite distant fromthe source
or the use, we feel it's even nore
resilient because of it.

MS. PLOTSKY: So PVC gets

brittle after, |like, 50 years or so.
I[t'Il break --

MR CHASE: |'m not sure about
that. |'mnot an engi neer.

M5. PLOTSKY: Just sayi ng.

Al so, | believe the proposal
I ndi cated no antici pated inpact for
fire, police, and EM5. That sounds a
little difficult to believe given
four years of construction that there
woul d be no incidents.

MR CHASE: | think it was said
that once it's install ed.

M5. PLOTSKY: Onh, once it's
installed. GCkay. So for the two
years of construction --

MR CHASE: We'll be discussing
with the nunicipalities -- the
i nvol ved municipalities traffic

control plans, safety plans and the
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i ke, so that during construction we
hope that the inpacts are m ni nal
during those tines, yeah.

And we've conmmitted to nake the
muni ci palities whole. You know, in
the agreenents, there's a fund that
muni ci palities can use to, you know,
cover the cost of review ng pl ans,
nmoni toring, construction, et cetera,
so that burden won't be placed on the
conmuni ti es.

MS. PLOTSKY: Ckay. Ckay.

Bear with ne.

So there's no plans to purchase
the property in New Scotl and then?

MR. CHASE: W have an option
on that property, but it's unlikely
we wll purchase it.

M5. PLOTSKY: Ckay.

So turning to the chart that we
just -- we saw this eveni ng, New
Scotland isn't getting a whole |ot.
It's nice, it's 1.8 percent.

How are these -- Maybe | ust

explain to ne again, howis it
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determ ned that the County is getting
13.8, which neans the line is com ng
t hrough these few towns, but all the
ot her towns are getting a benefit
fromthat through the county. So why
isn't a greater share going to the
towns where the line is actually
goi ng to be?

MR. CHASE: Joe, you probably
know nore about this than | do, but
it's a function of how taxes are
assessed in the county and by the
muni ci palities.

MS. PLOTSKY: And then
ot herwi se, by mleage of the line in
each area?

MR. SCOTT: Correct.

MR CHASE: Based on the cost
of the project in each invol ved
conmmuni ty or school district.
Correct.

M5. PLOTSKY: And then also a
guestion, | don't have it in front of
me, but the letter that explained

about the PILOT. Under a traditional
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PILOT, it starts at 50 percent, and
then the abatenent increases? |
think is what it stated.

MR. SCOIT: No. The abatenent
dr ops.

MS. PLOTSKY: Ckay. There
m ght be a typo, because | was
readi ng that saying, wait a m nute,
it can't increase to 100 percent

abat enent . So it decreases.

MR. SCOTT: |'Ill doubl e-check
that, but yes, it should -- it should
go down.

MS. PLOTSKY: Ckay. So under a
regular PILOTI, after 10 years, this
project wll be paying full taxes.

MR. BI SCONE: What ever t hat
m ght be. And that's going to be the
fun.

M5. PLOTSKY: Is that -- Is
that -- So we're del aying getting
paid full taxes for 20 years until 30
years into this project.

MR. SCOTT: That's correct,

but -- but the issue there is that
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t he abatenent here starts at --

M5. PLOTSKY: Forty.

MR SCOIT: -- 40 percent, and
it drops down to 35, and then 30, but
it's spread out over a |onger period
of time to reflect the financing
I ssues that they have and the
useful -- or the, really, the
financing life of the project.

You know, for power projects,
candidly, 30 years is not that
unusual . | think, you know, the
point that | made wth the gentl eman
over here about the real property tax
abat enent provided for under New YorKk
State law, that's a 10-year
abatenent, and that's -- | think when
you |l ook at PILOT structures wth
nost IDAs, it ranges from 10 to 20,
so 30 is unusual in the abstract, but
candi dly, not that unusual for
projects that are unusual like this.

M5. PLOTSKY: So for the other
| DAs -- Excuse ne, sSir.

For the other IDAs on the |line,
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is it the same PILOT being proposed?
MR. SCOTT: Yes.
MS. PLOTSKY: Sane 30 years?
MR SCOIT: Sane 30 years and
sane abatenent schedul e, the ones
that I'mfamliar with. | nean, |
know t hat Washi ngt on/ Warren has done
this, Schenectady has done this, |
bel i eve Saratoga is the sane.
MR. CHASE: Progress on that.
G eene County.
MR. SCOTT: Not everyone is at
t he sanme point of the process. For
I nstance, U ster County, another
client, this is a matter of public
record, they just recently received
the application fromthe Applicant.
And t he unusual feature about
U ster County is that -- excuse ne,
["1l pull ny mask down -- is that the
transm ssion line is going through
U ster County under the river, not on
| and, and there's a -- and the
proj ect Applicant has used a | arger

di scount factor for a portion of the
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transm ssion |ine that goes under

wat er, because they see that as an
even |l ess inpact on the community. |
nmean, they're literally burying the
cabl e, you know, farther north in the
| akes, you know, and then farther
south in the Hudson R ver.

So that's the only difference,
but they're all |ooking for 30
year -- 30-year terns.

MR CHASE: | should add, and |
hope | use the correct term if there
are any special district taxes that
communi ties have for fire, police,
we're not asking for any discount,
you know, applied to those taxes.
W'l |l pay those at 100 percent.

MS5. PLOTSKY: And under a
standard PILOT, it also wouldn't Kkick
inuntil the progranis in effect;
right? So after construction?

MR. SCOTT: Right.

M5. PLOTSKY: So that's not a
di fference between --

MR SCOIT: No, there's no
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difference there. So they all start
after construction. So there's three
or four years of construction, and
then the PILOT kicks in.

MR. BAILEY: You have --

MR SCOTT: Sorry.

M5. PLOTSKY: | think that
covers it. If | think of sonething
else, I'll raise ny hand.

Thank you.

MR. SCOTT: Geat. Thank you.
Thank you for your comments.

MR BAI LEY: Special tax
district you just tal ked about. So
if the -- I'"'mgoing to nake up 5
mles that is in the tow of
Coeynmans, it's in a fire district,
they will be able to take the sane
eval uation that you have given for
this PILOT for the -- that you base
this reduction on, and that woul d be
t he assessnent for that speci al
di strict?

MR CHASE: |'mgetting over ny

skis here, so..
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As | understand it, if a fire
departnent or fire district has a tax
on a facility and it's $10, we wll
pay whatever the full tax is assessed
by that district. |It's not
di scount -- It's separate fromthe
PI LOT request.

MR SCOIT: Right. And the
point that | want to just to
suppl enent that --

MR. CHASE: Thank you.

MR. SCOTT: -- the IDA PILOCT,
the DA PILOT structure under the | DA
statute, we can't abate speci al
di strict charges or taxes.

So you're absolutely right.

The fire district that has a speci al
district charge will collect whatever
their normal rate is based on the,
guot e, assessed value of the |ine
that runs through the fire district.

MR BAI LEY: And basically, you
set -- for this whole process, you
set a value for those m |l eage?

MR SCOIT: No. That's going
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to be the responsibility of the town
assessor there, right.

MR BAI LEY: You've agreed --

MR. SCOTT: |In our PILOT
right, exactly.

MR BAILEY: |If it goes to
court, we've already got an agreenent
wth the Conpany about this is worth
so much.

MR, SCOIT: But what's
happeni ng here, and | don't want to
put words in the nmouth of the
devel oper, is that | think they're
taking the risk with respect to fire
districts and lighting districts and
those things in terns of what i npact
iIt's going to have on their bottom
line. They hope that the fire
district is not going to assess a
$173 million project as $250 nmillion
or what have you

MR BAILEY: Well, | nean, they
woul d -- Yes, | would assune that
t hey would use the basis that you use

for this --
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MR SCOTT: Exactly.

MR. BAILEY: -- to not get
chal | enged.

MR SCOIT: That's right.
Because of the anmount of noney we're
t al ki ng about here on both sides and
the cost of litigating it is, you
know, not -- not rational.

MR BAILEY: | just wanted to
get that straight.

MR. SCOTT: Absolutely. It's a
very good point.

MR BAILEY: |It's going to
happen in about six mles of a fire
di strict.

MR SCOTIT: That's right.

MR. BI SCONE: So, Joe, this
abatenent is just for the town tax or
the village tax proper?

MR. BAI LEY: And the school

t ax.

MR. BI SCONE: And the school
tax -- school district.

MR SCOIT: Right. | mean, you
know, to be technical, it doesn't --
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doesn't involve water rates, but
they' re not going to use water. |f
it's sewer, they're not going to use
sewer, right. So when -- So if you
see us again in Ravena to do a
typical | DA project, you know, |ike a
manuf acturi ng building --

MR BI SCONE: Correct.

MR. SCOTT: -- you know, we
woul d abate the village tax, but if
they were using a mllion gallons of
wat er a day, you'd be charging them
for the water at your rate tinmes a
mllion gallons.

MR. BI SCONE: Because he was a
retired fireman, we do have a speci al
assessnent for fire here, and that's
what he's trying to drive at.

MR SCOIT: R ght. And they're
going to collect that.

MR, BISCONE: Al right. |
wasn't aware of that.

MR SCOIT: They will get that.
Yup.

MR. Bl SCONE:  Ckay.
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MR, HENNESSY: Bill Hennessy
again. Quick followup to Legislator
Pl ot sky' s questi on.

You said it was 5-feet deep,
this trench. How wi de is the trench?

MR. CHASE: | think for
construction purposes, it's about
3-feet wwde. And once installed, the
cabl es are about 18 inches apart.

So --

MR HENNESSY: Eighteen, did
you say, or eight?

MR. CHASE: Yeah, about 18.

And they're about the size of a
sof t bal | .

MR. HENNESSY: Five inches.

MR CHASE: Five inches, right.
Soit wll be a trench 3-feet w de,
5-feet deep, generally speaking,
and - -

MR. BAILEY: How far off the
tracks? Do you have an idea of that?

MR CHASE: | don't, but, you
know, the railroads have criteria

that we'd have to live with
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MR. BAILEY: Ckay. |'mjust
worri ed about drainage. W're on the
side of the hill. W have nunerous
dr ai nage underneath the railroad.

MR. CHASE: Yeah, | think we'll
be di scussing that further, if you
recall, wth us.

MR, BISCONE: | believe that
you will.

MR STRAUT: Rich Straut again.
Just a qui ck question about the PILOT
agai n.

So have other -- |If you can
answer, have other counties already
agreed to the schedule? And so we're
just kind of in the mddle of this
overall process?

MR CHASE: R ght. Wth many
of the IDAs, we're in the process of
drafting and exchangi ng the fi nal
transactional docunents with them so
sone of them are further al ong.

MR STRAUT: So you nentioned
your bid to the State, it's all been

accepted. Does your bid assune the
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PI LOTs --

MR, CHASE: Yes.

MR. STRAUT: -- that would be
in effect?

MR CHASE: To sone degree.

MR. STRAUT: And is there a
contingency, like if for sonme reason
a county did not agree to this, then
you woul d you be stuck, or is there
an adjustnent that goes along with
t hat ?

MR. CHASE: Yeah, | nean, to
the dollar, we obviously can't
anticipate that everything will go
perfectly, but, you know, we -- as |
said, the property taxes are the
hi ghest expense and, you know,

t here's sone contingency, |'msure.

| don't know, | didn't put the bid

t oget her, but ny assunption is that
they didn't -- you know, if it's a
dol I ar over, that, you know, the
bid's not going to fall apart, but we
did, you know, consider that we woul d

be awarded PI LOls fromthe counties.
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MR STRAUT: So if -- if Al bany
County or several counties did not
agree to the PILOT, it would either
have to be absorbed by the conpany or
absorbed into the rates that they're
paying in the city?

MR. CHASE: Well, the rates
wll be fixed, and that's -- that's
the issue. And, you know, if we, you
know, can't get PILOls, you know, the
project is in danger.

MR. STRAUT: | guess that's
kind of where | was going. Wat is
t he repercussi on here?

MR CHASE: The project won't
be built.

MR. STRAUT: So your bid is
conti ngent upon the PILOT?

MR CHASE: In |large part, yes.

MR STRAUT: Gkay. Thank you.

MR. HENNESSY: How many
counties are involved here?

MR. CHASE: A dozen to 15. |
don't know exactly, but quite a few.

| think there are, |ike, 150
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di fferent involved taxing
jurisdictions, and that's why we're
wor ki ng through the county |1 DAs the
best we can.

MS. PLOTSKY: Just a quick
followup to this gentleman's
questi on.

I n Al bany County, the trench
and the construction equi pnrent and
all, wll all of that be contained on
CSX property, no private | and owner
I's i npacted where we're going to need
easenents or sonething to --

MR. CHASE: W may need
easenents here and there, but we wll
negoti ate those with the property
owners. For exanple, we've
identified the need to acquire an
easenment fromthe G|l esey (ph)

I ndustrial Goup in Scotia because of
i npedi nents within the railroad right
of way itself. So, you know, from
time to tinme, depending on a variety
of factors, we nmay need to

tenporarily use or acquire an
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easenment for construction purposes.
M5. PLOTSKY: Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  Yes,

MR GREENBERG Adam G eenber g,
town council, New Scot! and.

| keep hearing terns -- First
of all, thank you guys. This has
been great information.

In terns of the converter
station, | keep hearing terns |ike
It's probably not going to happen,
It's not going to happen in the
f oreseeabl e future.

To foll owup on Ms. Plotsky's
guestion about the plug and play, and
in terns specifically to the PILCT,
can we then, since it's not been
approved or it's not part of the
approval , renove that fromthe | DA
PI LOT programthat you're
considering, so that if it cones back
in the future, we would have a chance
to question the ternms of that

agreenent specific to the converter
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station?

MR CHASE: We'll -- | nean, we
are not seeking benefits fromthe | DA
for the converter station. So
adm ni stratively, how that noves
forward, you know, will be up to the
| DA Board. | nean, it can be --
There's probably a variety of ways --

MR. GREENBERG  But you woul d
not have a problemwth it being
renoved by the IDA --

MR. CHASE: No.

MR, GREENBERG -- from
consi derati on now?

MR. CHASE: No.

MR. GREENBERG So can | put
that in as a request?

MR SCOTT: So noted. Qut of
respect for the devel oper, |I'm going
to check with his counsel to neke
sure that -- you know, M. Chase
tal ked about getting over his skis a
couple of tines. |1'mgoing to be
fair. W're all being fair here.

"1l doubl e-check that, but that
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woul d seemto ne to be a, you know,
very reasonabl e approach.

MR. GREENBERG  Thank you.

MR, HENNESSY: Just to
el aborate. | thought you had said
that earlier to Council Peck on that.
You tal ked about renmoving it from
docunents. Maybe you were tal king
about just sonme of these -- | thought
soneone actually said that -- |
apol ogi ze whi ch gentl eman, but |
t hought that was actually alluded to
earlier.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN: Wl |,
just to clarify, and | think what
m ght be causing the confusion is
we're tal king about not proceeding
with it -- | think that what
M. Chase is tal king about was the
Conpany is not going to proceed with
it subsequently. They're taking no
further actions to advance it.
That's a separate question fromthe
agencies dealing with it. It's part

of the request. Like any request,
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t he Agency has no obligation to grant
it or anything el se.

One of the things that the
process i s doing here, because this
Is sonething that's occurring in real
time, the award by NYSERDA was not
that long ago. What was the date on
t hat ?

MR. CHASE: Septenber.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN: I n
Septenber. So there is aspects of
this that are evol vi ng beyond even
our | ocal portion of it.

So I think what M. G eenberg
just indicated m ght be sonething to
consi der, the cl eanest approach to
avoi d the confusi on, because
obvi ousl y and under st andably, there
appears to have been a | ot of concern
generated within the town of New
Scotl and regarding this converter
station. It's one thing to talk
about the transm ssion |line, but the
converter station is a whol e 'nother

breed of cat and does have i npacts,

M-F Reporting, Inc.  (518) 478-7220
MFReportingNY.com




© o0 ~N o o b~ w N -

T R N T R T N T e e e T e N e o N
O N W N P O © O N o o0 M W N B O

Public Hearing re: CHPE LLC 88

and it raises a |lot of questions in
and of itself, not necessarily bad,
but, you know, there are very
di fferent considerations involved.

So given the reality that
that's not a key conponent or
sonet hi ng that woul d j eopardi ze the
project, and it appears sonething
that's not realistically needed or
sonething that's contenpl ated by the
devel oper at this tine, it's a very
good point why not sinply renove it
and renove the question and assuage
t he concerns of the people who
represent the people of New Scotl and.

| don't know if that clarifies
where | think the confusion m ght be
com ng from

MR. GREENBERG  Just a quick --
Sorry. Go ahead.

M5. PECK: M. Scott had
nmenti oned that they would be issuing
a new devi ation notice. And |
assunmed that that had been -- naybe

t hat was not a good assunption --
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that the converter station, when |
asked the questi on about the
converter station, that it was coni ng
out, which was why a new devi ation
noti ce was going to be issued.

So then could you just explain
what's the -- talk about the new
devi ati on notice then.

MR SCOTT: What | thought |
was agreeing to was | was going to
clarify in the letter that you' ve got
a PILOT structure for the
transm ssion line and you have a
PI LOT structure for the converter
station.

Now, if the Project Applicant
says we don't want to do the
converter station, please renove it,
then that -- then that will sinplify
my work in the supplenental letter,
but | thought -- | nean, we received
a letter today fromthe Voorheesville
Central School District, and | | ooked
at it quickly, I didn't study it, but
| looked at it quickly, and the bulk
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of the letter seened to suggest that
t hey were concerned that the
converter station was included in the
nunbers that were included -- or that
were in the PILOT deviation letter,
whi ch was not intended, okay.

So, so | like your idea of
elimnating it fromthe project,
because, apparently, the converter
station is an issue of controversy
for the town of New Scotl and.

MR. GREENBERG Well, it brings
a whol e set of issues up,
envi ronnent al .

MR. SCOTT: So if the Project
Appl i cant does not want to pursue
that and wants to scal e back the
project, we -- our role as the county
IDAis to facilitate the Project,
what ever the project is. |If the
project is the transm ssion |ine
only, that certainly sinplifies the
comments that we received from ei ght
peopl e here tonight in the town of

Coeymans.
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Sowe will -- 1 will reach out
to TDI's counsel, confirmthat issue,
and then we'll, you know, we'l]l
proceed. But | do like -- | think
t he suggestion is a very good one.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVMAN: W
w ll bring that back as obviously a
key point and sonething that's been
stressed here.

And just to clarify, | think
what M. Scott was saying with his
letter was not -- it's going to be a
new devi ation notice. It was going
to be a clarification, expansion of
the information contained in the
original. So that was a good
question, thank you, because it
hel ped avoi d naybe further confusion
com ng out of this hearing. Thank
you.

MR. GREENBERG Can | just
foll ow up quickly?

At what point would we know
whet her or not it's been renoved in

terms of a tine frane, because we
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need sonme tinme to respond if it
isn't?
MR. SCOTT: Sure. | nean, |I'm

goi ng to reach out tonorrow, so |

can't imagine this is -- this is
going to take very long. | nean,
we're tal king about -- I, you know --

| don't know how invol ved the
deci si on- maki ng process is.

MR, CHASE: Not very.

MR. SCOTT: You know, | awyers
like to maintain flexibility for
their clients, right. So | nean,
let's -- So |l et nme check, and then
we'll follow up, but we intend to act
fairly quickly with the foll ow up,

t he suppl enental deviation |etter
And so | can't imagine that this wll

go past early next week.

MR, GREENBERG

Because ny

concern is if it

only have until
MR, SCOTT:

| -- And I'mthi

isn't renoved, we
the 17th.

We understand. And
nki ng about the 17th

al so, just -- So we got it.
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MR. GREENBERG Great. Thank
you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Are
there any further questions from
anyone at this tine?

MR. BAILEY: Do you expect
anything fromthe nunicipalities
regarding this proposal? Do you
expect |ike --

MR. BI SCONE: A response.

MR BAI LEY: | n Washington
County, they -- | know that they had
to do a formal agreenent. And before
Washi ngt on County coul d proceed, the
town of Fort Ann had to make a notion
to pass it if it was supporting this
and there's a contract signed. Are
you expecting sonething fromus?

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN: I n
terms of formal action, | don't
believe so fromthe localities. Wth
t hat being said, the process, and
simply -- | nean, if you take a | ook
here toni ght, the nunber of

i ndi vidual s representing different
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muni ci palities invol ved who have cone
forward, there's been a | ot of
contact on the part of the
muni ci palities. Sone of the people
here, |I'm sure, have contacted
representatives in the |egislature,
in the county executive's office, in
t he Agency. And what we're | ooking
to do -- and, again, keeping in mnd
this is a new endeavor for us in
terms of process, we're trying to be
consi stent with our policy of being
aware and sensitive and listening to
| ocal concerns. So while |I'm not
aware of any official action we're
| ooking for localities to take in
response to this proposal, we are
actively looking to find ways to
comruni cate and to understand what
the concerns are and address them
This concern with the converter
station is sonething that, you know,
| nmean, it's -- In retrospect, having
heard the concerns, it nakes perfect

sense. Looking forward kind of into
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the fog of a new, you know, process,
it wasn't as clear. So this is a
priority. This is a big project,
it's a long-termproject. And, you
know, we intend to do whatever -- the
comm tment of the Board has
consi stently been to do whatever we
can to incorporate the concerns and
t he questions of localities.

So | don't know if that
addr esses your question or not.

MR. BAILEY: Well, no. Again,
| always thought the | ocal
muni ci pality had to nake a notion or
an agreenent and do it in a public
nmeeting of any PILOIls that are
devel oped or anything |ike that, even
wth the IDA involved in it.

Now, | know this is countyw de,
but are you -- what |'mhearing is
t he county can go ahead and enter
into this agreenent w thout the
i ndi vidual nunicipality saying yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  |'m

going to turn the floor over to
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M. Scott on sone technicality, but
just as a | arge point, you nentioned
Washi ngt on County. And ny
brother-in-law is from Washi ngton
County, too, so | knowa little bit
about Washi ngton County and like it a
|l ot, but | don't know what their |DA
policies are, so | can't speak to

t hat .

In Al bany County -- There are
nei ghbori ng counti es where they do
not have to go to the localities.
They don't go. They have the
authority under the state |egislation
to i npose PILOT agreenents, okay.

I n Al bany County, that has not
been the case. W have not done
that. W have the authority, the
resi dual authority fromthe statute,
and this is the first tine it's being
exercised in this manner, and it's
because of the nulti-jurisdictional
nature --

MR. BAILEY: So you are

exercising it on this project?
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HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Ri ght.

MR. BAILEY: That's what |'m
aski ng.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN: W are
exercising it, yes. And that was the
determ nation, that the nature of
this project both in ternms of the
county being multi-jurisdictional and
part of a nuch | arger state endeavor,
which as |'msure you' re aware, too,
Al bany County is very nuch at the
forefront of working to deal wth
al ternative energy sources. Both
ports have been award partici pation
in the wind farns that are off the
Atlantic coast. So the determ nation
was to do that. And again, we want
to seek to do it in a way that's
respectful and that gives people a
chance and the feeling that they've
been heard, even in the absence of a
formal vote by a | ocal board, say,

t own board, school board.
So | don't know if that --
MR. BAILEY: Well, yeah.
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You're telling me that you have the
authority and this project you' re
goi ng ahead and nake the deci sion,
you are the decision-nmakers, not I|ike
a normal PILOT program - -

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Ri ght,
not the normal process here.

MR. BAILEY: You know, let's be
factual, so | want to know what |'m
dealing wth.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORNMAN:

Absol utely. That's factually
correct.

I just would nmake the point
that as with so many things in life,
how you go about doi ng sonething is
often as inportant as what you're
doing. And that's the sense we're
trying to convey here.

MR BAILEY: | just want to
know the bottom | i ne.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Ri ght.
Thank you. And if that answered your
concern.

MR. BAILEY: Yes, it does. It
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answered ny question.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORVAN:  Thank
you.

Is there anything further from
anyone here this evening?

If there's not, | don't know if
there's a need to wait at this point,
M. Scott.

MR. SCOIT: No, | don't think
so.

HEARI NG OFFI CER FORMAN:  Ckay.

First of all, we'd like to
t hank the town of Coeynmans for
hosti ng us here and nmaking the
facility avail able and providing
support for the |live-stream ng of
this neeting. And we want to thank
all of you good people for com ng out
on this sonmewhat chilly evening and
sharing your views. They're very
valuable. W will be forwarding them
along with the transcript of this to
t he Board, and we'll be reaching out
to communi cate. There's alternative

means of conmuni cati on we' re | ooki ng
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to develop in terns of addressing
specific concerns for localities, for

i nstance, the town of New Scotl| and.

And, you know, we'll continue to work
wi th that.

If there's anyone here -- And
"Il say this in closing: In the

muni ci pality, if when you go back, if
you' re discussing this with your
col | eagues, other representatives,
menbers of your comunity and you
have additional concerns, we'd urge
you and ask you to just please feel
free to reach out. W welcone the
gquestions, and we certainly want to
do whatever we can do to get you the
i nformation that you need.

So thank you again all very
much, and have a good eveni ng.

* ok *
(Wher eupon, the proceedi ngs

concl uded at 8:35 p.m)

* * %
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SHORTHAND REPORTER CERTI FI CATI ON

STATE OF NEW YORK:
COUNTY OF SARATOGA:

|, BRENDA J. O CONNOR- MARELLO, a certified
shorthand reporter of the State of New York, do
hereby certifty:

That the proceedings within was taken before
nme at the tinme and place herein set forth; that
any Wi tnesses in the foregoi ng proceedi ngs prior
to testifying were duly sworn; that a record of
t he proceedi ngs was nade by ne using nachi ne
shorthand, which was thereafter transcri bed
under ny direction and supervision; that the
foregoing transcript is a true record of the
testi nony given.

Further, that if the foregoing pertains to
the original transcript of a deposition in a
federal case, before conpletion of the
proceedi ngs, review of the transcript [ ] was
[ ] was not requested.

| further certify I amneither financially
interested in the action nor a rel ative or
enpl oyee of any attorney or party to this
action.

Dat ed:

| —
1 -

BRéNDA J. O CONNOR- MARELLO, CSR
NYS Li cense No.: 001088-1

Notary Public, State of New York.
Qualified in Saratoga County
Comm ssion Expires: April 4, 2022
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TOWN QF "GUILDERLAN})

PETER G. BARBER JESSICA MONTGOMERY
SUPERVISOR SECRETARY

November 2, 2021
By Certified-Mail Return Receipt Requested & Email

Hon. William Clay, Chairperson

Albany County Industrial Development Agency
112 State Street

Albany, New York 12207

Re: Proposed Deviation from Uniform Tax Exemption Policy by Albany County
Industrial Development Agency for Proposed CHPE LLC Project

Dear Chairman Clay:

We write in response to your letter October 15, 2021, regarding CHPE, LLC’s
request that: (1) the Albany County Industrial Development Agency (County IDA) enter
into a payment in lieu of tax agreement (PILOT) which would deviate from the County
IDA’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy; and (2) the County IDA deviate from its general
operating policy under which the County IDA would have deferred to local IDAs where,
as here, the project is within their respective boundaries.

With regard to the proposed PILOT, we respectfully request that you provide more
details and background on how the potential taxes in the chart on page 2 of your letter
were calculated. We would also request a breakdown, including the projected amounts
payable to each of the impacted tax jurisdictions, from each year’s annual PILOT
payment. This information will assist each jurisdiction to make an informed decision on
the proposed PILOT.




With regard to the proposed deviation from the County IDA’s operating policy,
we would request that the County IDA consider an equitable sharing of the administrative
fee of $1.73 million with the three local IDAs that would have participated in the
financial assistance request.

We would also ask your agency to consider requiring the applicant to enter into
“host community benefit” agreements with municipalities, including Guilderland, which

will have more meaningful impacts caused by the project, including anticipated crossing
of Town highways and property.

We look forward to your response.

Sincerely yours,

Y < :
Town of Guilderland Towi of Guilderla
Peter G. Barber William Young

Town Supervisor Chairman

cc:  Victoria Storrs, Chair, Town of Bethlehem IDA
Thomas P. Connolly, Esq., Executive Director, Bethlehem IDA
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November 3, 2021

Hon. William Clay, Chairman

‘Albany County Industrial Development Agency
1112 State Street

Albany, New York 12207

Re:  Proposed CHPE LLC Project

Dear Chairman Clay:

, On behalf of the Voorheesville Central School District (“District”), please
laccept this letter as the comments offered by the District in connection with the
Proposed PILOT Agreement under consideration by the Albany County Industrial
Development Agency (“IDA”) with respect to the application for financial assistance
submitted by CHPE LLC, as outlined in the IDA’s letter dated October 15, 2021.

‘ The District believes that the fair and equitable distribution of any annual
PILOT payments among affected taxing jurisdictions must take into consideration
the value of the specific project improvements located within each jurisdiction, and
ithat the Proposed PILOT Agreement — as described in the IDA’s October 15, 2021
letter — does not achieve that goal.

; Based on the information provided, the District understands that the CHPE
LLC project involves two components: (1) the construction and installation of
Eapproxxmately 24.2 miles of buried electrical transmission lines, and (2) the
lconstruction of a proposed “New Scotland Converter Station and associated
isubstation and interconnection facilities” to be located in the Town of New Scotland
land within the jurisdiction of the District, The estimated cost of the transmission line

‘portion of the project is presented as approximately $173 million, while the estimated

cost of the converter portion of the project is presented as approximately $81 million,

for a total estimated project cost of $254 million. Against this total $254 million

iproject cost and value, the Proposed PILOT Agreement provides for annual PILOT
‘payments beginning in the amount of $2,660,936, and annually increasing over the

30 year period of the PILOT Agreement. As set forth in the IDA’s October 15, 2021
letter, the annual PILOT payments are proposed to be distributed among the affected

taxing jurisdictions “pro rata based on their respective tax rates.”

432 New Salem Road ¢ P.O. Box 498 ¢ Voorheesville, NY 12186-0498 +518-765-3313




The District wishes to express two concerns with respect to the Proposed PILOT
Apgreement.

First, no formula or information has been provided describing how the IDA will calculate
the pro rata distribution of the annual PILOT payments among the affected taxing jurisdictions
based on their respective tax rates. While that calculation is straightforward with respect to a
traditional PILOT agreement involving only three or four taxing jurisdictions (for example, the
County, one town, and one school district), it is unclear how that calculation will be performed in
a situation where, as here, there are eleven (11) different taxing jurisdictions, including four towns
(which may have different equalization rates), two villages, and four school districts. The specific
manner in which the distribution of the annual PILOT payments among the affected taxing
jurisdictions will be calculated should be determined and explained before the Proposed PILOT
Agreement is approved.

Second, and more importantly, the proposed distribution of the annual PILOT payments
appears to be based on the incorrect assumption that the total value of the project improvements is
generally spread evenly across the various taxing jurisdictions. While that may true, in a general
sense, for the $173 million in project cost/value associated with the 24.2 miles of buried electrical
transmission lines which will pass through multiple taxing jurisdictions, that is not the case with
respect to the $81 million in project cost/value associated with the converter/substation portion of
the project, which will be located solely within the Town of New Scotland and within the
jurisdiction of the District. The converter/substation portion of the project represenis 31.89% of
the total project cost ($81 million out of $254 million) and therefore, by extension, represents
31.89% of'the value of the proposed annual PILOT payments. Absent the proposed tax exemption,
any improvements associated with the converter/substation would be assessed by the Town of New
Scotland and would be subject to real property taxes levied by the Town of New Scotland, the
District, and the County only. Since these improvements would not be assessed or taxed by any
other taxing jurisdictions, there appears to be no basis or justification for distributing that portion
of any annual PILOT payment attributable to the proposed converter/substation to any taxing
jurisdictions other than the Town of New Scotland, the District and the County. In other words,
the remaining jurisdictions are not “affected” taxing jurisdictions within the meaning of Article
18-A of the General Municipal Law or the IDA’s Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, since the
remaining jurisdictions would not have billed or collected taxes on the proposed
converter/substation improvements in the first place.

In order to achieve a fair and equitable distribution of the annual PILOT payments, the
District believes that the converter/substation portion of the project should be excluded from the
Proposed PILOT Agreement, or alternatively, that two (2) separate PILOT Agreements are
necessary — one which addresses annual PILOT payments attributable to the proposed 24.2 miles
of buried electrical transmission lines, and a second which separately addresses annual PILOT
payments attributable to the proposed New Scotland converter/substation, and which limits the
distribution of those annual PILOT payments to only those taxing jurisdictions which would have
actually billed and collected taxes on the improvements but for the proposed tax exemption.

VOORHEESVILLE CENTRAL
SCHOOL DISERICT 2

e

Viacri, Superintendent

By: Frank

432 New Salem Roead * P.O. Box 498 * Voorheesville, NY 12186-0498 #518-765-3313
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